
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Meeting MEETING DATE: September 9, 2022 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: City Council approval for staff to work with the Clay County Utility Authority (CCUA) to 

modify both utilities Water & Sewer Service Territory. 
 

BACKGROUND 

The City and CCUA have been collaborating on providing water and sewer service to the southeast 

section of Clay County (Rookery etc.).  During these discussions consensus was reached that there are a 

few parcels in the CCUA Service Territory that would not be reasonable for them to extend water and 

sewer service to.  In working with the City Attorney (Jim Arnold) we have drafted a Third Addendum to 

the Interlocal Agreement.  This draft has been sent to CCUA executive staff and may be modified to fit 

their presentation to the CCUA Board for approval. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve staff to work with the Clay County Utility Authority (CCUA) to modify both utilities Water & 

Sewer Service Territory 


